<townclerk@leverett.ma.us>

RE: Records Request

'‘Emiliano Falcon-Morano' <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 14 Apr 2020 09:51:32 -0400

Your request was responded to by the Police Chief as he is the custodian of that information. I have cc'ed him here.
Lisa

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Sent: Friday, April 10,2020 11:39 AM
To: Scott D. Minckler

Cc: Townclerk@leverett.ma.us
Subject: Re: Records Request

Thank you!
Did you conduct a search to see if any member of the PD received solicitations from the company?

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

On 4/9/20, 12:53 PM, "Scott D. Minckler" wrote:

Please see the attached records request. If there is anything else, please
let me know.

Scott D. Minckler
Chief of Police

95 Montague Road
Leverett, MA 01054
413-548-4994



